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CIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXIcO

Standard 041 Company of Texas
Box 1249
Houston, Texas

tt.ntionx Mr, C M, Se ) of
Gentlemen;

We are enclosing herewith copy of the Packer Leakage Test
and Test Data Sheet for the test taken recently on your Vinnie L.
Leavitt Well No. 2, whieh 1is dually completed in the Grayburg and
San Andres formations in Section 13, Township 18 South, Range 26 Fast,
Eddy County, New Mexieo,

As you will note upon examination of the preassures resorded

during the test, it appears that there is communication between the
two zones, possibly through the packer.

It is requested that You immediately schedule a re-test of
your well notifying Mp, M, I, Armstrong, Distriot Superviser for the
Conmission, Artesia, New Mexico, of the time said test is to be
commenced,

If after re-testing, it has been determined that there is
in fact communication, remedial action must be taken as soon as

possible,
Very truly yours » ka),/o

DANIEL S. NUTTER Jp
, Chief Engineer 7~ J
DSNiomg ) W U\’
¢t M. L. Armstrong, Artesia, N, Mex. |~
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